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To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.2
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Tia Snyder
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP15-3015T

	1. 
	14
	2.7
	Q.
The links to the State of Montana Information Technology’s pages return a 404 – Page Not Found.  Are these links available to external customers (if so please provide)?

A.
See addendum #1 to this RFP.

	2. 
	16
	3.1.2
	Q.
Inspect all bridges in accordance with NBI/NBE and MDT requirements, leveraging mobile devices for data collection and automated data synchronization. Please define mobile devices and the expectations for the mobile device’s capabilities? 
A.
The mobile device will be a Windows 7 tablet to be purchased by MDT. The device will be used in the field for collecting bridge inspection data in either on or off-line mode depending on connectivity. If data is collected off-line then synching must occur with MDT BIMS database when a connection is available.

	3. 
	18
	3.3.1.6
	Q.

Please clarify the Data Dictionary Structure since there are several acceptable standards.  Is the dictionary included in the broken links in 2.7? 
A.
An ERD in Toad Data Modeler will be sufficient to meet this requirement.


	4. 
	19
	3.4.3.3
	Q.
Is the FULL API’s documentation available for the dynamic access components that are listed (i.e. MDT LRS, traffic counts.…)? 
A.
The answer varies per system. 

·  LRS (a component of TIS) is supported via a published API that can be shared with vendors. The API consists of a web page which describes PL/SQL database packages and the parameters that can be used to retrieve various data elements. A copy of the data is also available for ESRI services, although none are currently being used in Production.

· Traffic (Route Data Elements) (a component of TIS): A portion of this information can be accessed via TIS PL/SQL packages and the remaining information can be accessed through ESRI via a service.  AADT and other roadway data elements are also available via views.

· HelpDesk: Either of these options are acceptable:

a. Does not have to be dynamic access if the contractor has an integrated help desk module, or proposes integrating with another 3rd party tool. In this case the contractor must perform conversion of historical help desk data into the new system.
b. BIMS contractor will provide a link to the currently used, free, 3rd party PHP help desk. The BIMS must also display the Help Desk data related to each bridge. No published API is available for MDT’s Bridge Help Desk, but information on the latest version of the tool can be found at https://www.phpbb.com/.

	5. 
	24
	3.7.1.1.2
	Q.
Please define “signed legal hard or electronic copy” of an inspection report.
A.
A signed legal hard copy is a hard copy printout of the inspection report to send to agencies outside of MDT, such as Counties.  The inspector signs the report after it is printed, or the e-signature is printed when the inspection is printed.  A signed electronic copy is a pdf version of the inspection report with the inspector’s e-signature.

	6. 
	25
	3.7.4.2
	Q.
Please define the data set size needed for a QA inspector(s) interaction on an offline QA trip including typical number of bridges reviewed. (what is the typical file sizes of non-database attributes).
A.
Typically, 25-30 bridges are reviewed, with a maximum of 35 per QA review.  Non-database attributes can vary greatly, depending on the bridge type.  For example, a plan set for a small, simple bridge is a much smaller file than a plan set for a large, complicated bridge.  Assuming inspection photos are database attributes, non-database attributes are estimated at 20MB for a QA review.

	7. 
	29
	3.8.18
	Q.
What is the specification and API of the ePass system? 
A.
MDT will be building an internal ePass broker for another COTS system. The intent is to use the broker for any future systems requiring ePass. There are Java and .NET implementations of ePass available. Although a final decision has yet to be made, MDT will likely utilize the Java implementation for the broker. No API exists at this time for an MDT broker solution. ePass information can be found at https://app.mt.gov/toolkit/.

	8. 
	30
	3.8.2.6
	Q.
What are the requirements of “Special Inspection”? Are there special attributes or is that unique for each bridge? 
A.
A special inspection is a frequently scheduled inspection that involves inspecting only the part of the bridge that has problems.  For example, a special inspection may be scheduled on 6-month intervals to look at a timber cap that is crushing.

	9. 
	36
	3.11.1
	Q.
Does this include any MDT user to create a report template for reuse or use by others or is this use of parameters for submittal to a report server? 
A.
This includes both functions - MDT users to create report templates for reuse or use by others AND use of parameters for submittal to a report server.

	10. 
	36
	3.11.2
	Q.

What is the definition of “hoc Reports”?
A.
“Ad Hoc Reports” are defined as reports generated for specific or immediate concerns or needs.

	11. 
	48
	3.15.1.26
	Q.
Which “Cisco VPN application” must the application be compatible with? 
A.
Cisco AnyConnect Network Mobility Client 3.1.05160.

	12. 
	53
	4.2.1
	Q.
In the initial section of minimum qualifications, the requirement indicated only 1 implementation is required.  This section is different and is in conflict with the minimum requirement.  Also, if four references are not supplied, is the offeror disqualified or simply receives fewer points (Appendix C page 78)? 
A.
MDT requires at least one successful public or private implementation and support of a similarly scoped BIMS COTS and Data Store product. Section 4 is asking for references up to four who the Offeror has successfully implemented a BIMS COTS or Data Store. If the Offeror has less than four, they will simply lose points and not be disqualified.

	13. 
	53
	4.2.2
	Q.
Please provide the evaluation criteria for determining whether an offeror meets the minimum “experience, qualifications and size requirements (what are the minimal expectations)”. 
A.
Please see Section 4.2.2 bullets. Similar past projects would include the implementation of the Offeror’s BIMS COTS and Data Store product to other State, Federal, or Municipal DOT’s. 

	14. 
	53
	4.2.3
	Q.
Please provide the evaluation criteria for determining whether an offeror is “financially stable”. 
A.     A Department Accountant reviews the Offeror’s financial information provided as required in Section
         4.2.3.  They complete an analysis of the Offeror’s short-term solvency, profitability, and long-term
         solvency based on various calculations (e.g. debt to equity ratio, return on assets, gross profit margin)     

       and provide a pass/fail recommendation to the evaluation committee based on the results of their
       analysis.

	15. 
	75
	Attachment A
	Q.
Will there be a DBE requirement on this project due to federal funding? 
A.
There is no DBE requirement on this project.  

	16. 
	5
	Schedule of Events
	Q.
We are concerned about the amount of time between receiving answers to the RFP questions and the proposal due date. The answers to the questions may result in significant changes to the proposal. We respectfully request a two week extension to the due date of Feb 17, 2015.
A.
MDT is revising the schedule of events to allow offerors additional time to develop a quality RFP response. 

RFP Response due Date:
                                                                       March 3, 2015

Technical Review/Scoring of Proposals
                                               March 16, 2015*

Notification of Offeror Interviews/Product Demonstrations                 March 20, 2015*

Offeror Interviews/Product Demonstrations
                                   April 13-16, 2015*
Intended Date for Contract Award Notice                                            April 24, 2015*
Intended Date for Contract Execution
                                               May 15, 2015*

*The dates above identified by an asterisk are included for planning purposes.  These dates are subject to change.

MDT maintains the overall project schedule and expectation of the new system to be operational and in use by the end of the calendar year 2015.

	17. 
	13-14
	2.7
	Q.
The compressed response timeframe and project schedule do not allow Offeror adequate time to review and submit exceptions to all State of Montana IT policies and standards in effect at the time the RFP was issued.  Moreover, Offeror notes that all links to such material located at the URL itsd.mt.gov appear to be broken, and the Montana Operations Manual and NIST documents together comprise hundreds of pages of policies and standards.  Will MDT please clarify how offerors are expected to certify compliance under these circumstances, and suggest how an offeror may advance in the procurement process without certifying compliance? 
A.
See addendum #1 to this RFP and see response to question #16.

	18. 
	16
	3.1.2
	Q.
Please provide details on the Montana quality assurance (QA) and quality control (QC) procedures.
A.
See Sections 3.7.3 and 3.7.4 of the RFP.

	19. 
	16
	3.1.2
	Q.
Please provide additional information on the bridge information triggers that are used to identify the need for bridge load rating review.
A.
Triggers include, but are not limited to, changes in surfacing depth, new construction, reconstruction/rehabilitation, and bridge elements with some percentage in condition state 4.

	20. 
	16
	3.1.2
	Q.
Please provide additional information on the specific bridge information triggers that are used to identify the need for bridge maintenance reviews.
A.
Triggers for a bridge maintenance review would include bridge elements (excluding deck elements) with some percentage of the element in condition state 4.  This will apply ONLY to state owned bridges.

	21. 
	19
	3.4.1.4
	Q.
If the vendor has a proven hosting solution for the BIMS system, would Montana DOT be open to an option to have the system hosted by the vendor?  If so, what conditions would have to be met?
A.
MDT is not interested in vendor-hosted services.

	22. 
	21
	3.6.2.4
	Q.
The RFP states that the Contractor PM, once approved by MDT, may be replaced only for limited reasons, excluding Contractor preference.  In Offeror’s experience, permitting Contractor the flexibility to reassign its PM when circumstances warrant increases the likelihood of project success.  Will MDT consider relaxing the replacement criteria to include reasonable request by Contractor, provided a qualified replacement is proposed? 
A.
Yes, MDT will relax the replacement criteria to include a reasonable request by the Contractor, provided that a qualified replacement is proposed, and approved by MDT. 

	23. 
	21
	3.6.2.8
	Q.
The RFP lists conditions under which a replacement Contractor PM may be requested and commence service.  Offeror believes the project would benefit if Contractor were permitted a reasonable period, before a replacement PM is assigned, to cure whatever deficiencies may cause MDT to request a replacement.  Offeror also believes the project would benefit if the replacement PM were allowed some period of compensable over-the-shoulder training before assuming Contractor PM duties.  Will MDT consider modifying these provisions to include a cure period and compensable training period? 
A.
Yes, MDT will modify the PM replacement provisions to include a training period at no cost to MDT. The length and time will be determined by MDT with input from the Contractor, and be based on the work needed to bring the project back in line to meet the original timeline. Any PM change will be documented in a no-cost change order. 

	24. 
	25
	3.7.3.2
	Q.
Please provide additional information on the annual Quality Control activities report that is sent to the Bridge Management Section. 
A.
The annual Quality Control report is a short written report describing the year’s QC activities, and includes specific examples.  It is not generated by the BIMS system, but it is desired to store an electronic copy of it in the BIMS system.

	25. 
	29
	3.8.1.6
	Q.
Please provide additional information on the automatic report of Critical Findings. When is this report sent, who is it sent to, and what is the required format?
A.
The automatically generated Critical Findings report is a description of the critical finding and its current status, along with any comments added by MDT personnel.  It is sent to an e-mail distribution list. There is not a required format for this report.

	26. 
	29
	3.8.1.8
	Q.
What specific types of information would Montana like to expose to the public? 
A.
Inspection reports, bridge inventory information, inspection photos, and a route clearance query.  The route clearance query allows the user to input the routes they plan to travel, the beginning and ending  mileposts on each route, and the truck height.  The query returns all bridges along the routes chosen, and flags any bridges that aren’t high enough to allow the truck to safely pass under, and all bridges that are load posted.  See Q26.pdf in Attachment A for screenshots of the query in MDT’s current Bridge Management System.

	27. 
	29
	3.8.1.8
	Q.

Please provide additional information on the ePass system and the technical details of how it will be utilized by the BIMS system. 
A.
ePass is utilized for both authentication and authorization to systems available to entities outside the state network, which will include BIMS. Once successfully logged into ePass the user can get into the new BIMS to complete desired tasks. Refer to question 7 for more information on the ePass API.

	28. 
	30
	3.8.2.6
	Q.
Please provide samples of all forms and reports used for each of the inspection types.
A.
See Q28_regular_inspection.pdf in Attachment A for Regular Inspections, 


See Q28_FC_SAMPLE.pdf in Attachment A for a sample of MDT’s Fracture Critical Inspection Plan.  Fracture Critical Inspection plans are bridge-specific, and are currently the Fracture Critical Inspection reporting form.  MDT does not have a standard Fracture Critical Inspection form at this time, but MDT expects Contractor to develop one.


See Q28_UW_TYPE_1.pdf in Attachment A for Type I Underwater Inspections


See Q28_PH.pdf in Attachment A for Pin and Hanger NDT Inspection Forms


MDT does not have a standard Special Inspection form, but MDT expects Contractor to develop one during implementation of the new BIMS.  It is anticipated to be a simple form that includes the element(s) inspected, the inspection date, and any inspection comments.

	29. 
	30
	3.8.2.8
	Q.
Please provide a sample of the channel cross-section diagram. 
A.
Plots of the cross-section diagrams are no longer working in MDT’s current Bridge Management System.  See Q29.pdf in Attachment A for a reproduction of the cross-section diagrams.  The form used for entering the cross-section information is in the Type I Underwater Inspection forms in the answer to question 28.

	30. 
	30
	3.8.2.9
	Q.
Please provide a sample of the substructure and predicted scour profiles graph. 
A.
Plots of the cross-section diagrams are no longer working in MDT’s current Bridge Management System.  See Q30.pdf in attachment A for a reproduction of these diagrams.  The form used for entering the cross-section information is similar to the Type I Underwater Inspection forms in the answer to question 28.

	31. 
	31
	3.8.2.12
	Q.
Please provide specific information on the required interface with Traffic Data.  What is the technical architecture of this system and how can information be sent/received. What information will need to be accessed and how frequently must it be updated? 
A.
Traffic data will need to be brought into the new BIMS database schema, on a scheduled interval, for use with the new BIMS solution. There are medium to complex calculations and transformations that must occur when bringing in the data. More information on technical architecture and data transfer can be found in question 55.

	32. 
	31
	3.8.2.13
	Q.
Please provide additional information on the required dynamic data access with MDTRoadlog.  What is the technical architecture of this system and how can information be sent/received. What information will need to be accessed and how frequently? 
A.
MDTRoadlog is a component of TIS. Refer to question 4 for information related to the TIS API.

	33. 
	31
	3.8.2.14
	Q.
Please provide specifications for the calculated agency items Deck Area, Deck Condition and Structure Condition. 
A.
See Q33.pdf in Attachment A. 

	34. 
	32
	3.8.2.19
	Q.
Please provide additional information on the required dynamic data access with MDT’s LRS.  What is the technical architecture of this system and how can information be sent/received. What information will need to be accessed and how frequently? 
A.
LRS is a component of TIS. Please refer to question 4 for information related to the TIS API.

	35. 
	41
	3.12.1.6
	Q.
Please clarify if the 30 days on-site is calendar days or working days. 
A.
30 calendar days is required. 

	36. 
	44
	3.12.6.2
	Q.
Does the 90-day Post Implementation Warranty cover both software and implementation services?  If the answer is “No,” can MDT please explain the duration and applicability of the various warranties MDT expects from Contractor? 
A.
Yes, the 90 day Post Implementation Warranty covers both software and implementation services where the Contractor must fix, to the satisfaction of MDT, all defects identified within the warranty period. This warranty in no way affects the other warranties within the contract. 

	37. 
	44
	3.12.6.3
	Q.
The RFP contemplates transition to a “Maintenance and Support Contract, following the 90-day Post Implementation Warranty phase, as outlined in the Maintenance and Support Section below.”  Will MDT please explain how the contract included at RFP Appendix B is relevant after the transition to the Maintenance and Support Contract?  Will MDT consider using Contractor’s standard maintenance and support contract as a template for the referenced Maintenance and Support Contract? 
A.
Once MDT enters into a new maintenance and support contract, this contract would apply to any items that are not altered by the Maintenance and Support Contract.  MDT would be willing to consider the standard maintenance contract.

	38. 
	49
	3.15.3.3
	Q.
Does MDT expect Contractor or the COTS BIMS or Data Store to access, process, or store Personal Information, as defined in § 2-6-504, MCA? 
A.
Personal information is defined in § 2-6-501(4), MCA.  Under this definition, no personal information will be accessed, processed, or stored by the COTS BIMS or Data Store.

	39. 
	49
	3.15.3.4
	Q.
Contractor considers its information security policy to be highly confidential and proprietary, and Contractor from time to time updates and revises its policy to account for technological, organizational, and other change.  Will MDT consider simply requiring that Contractor maintain and enforce an appropriate information security policy, instead of requiring its disclosure to MDT? 
A.
MDT will require full disclosure, but will protect it to the full extent of the law.

	40. 
	49
	3.15.4.1
	Q.
RFP Section 3.4.1.4 states that the Data Store and all data will be “hosted on State-owned or State-hosted hardware and be stored onsite at the SMDC.”  And RFP Section 3.15.1.3 states that the COTS BIMS and Data Store “must support the ability to be hosted at the SMDC.”  However, Section 3.15.4.1 states an availability expectation of 99.9%, which appears to be a requirement that Contractor must meet.  Given that Contractor has no control over the SMDC environment, will MDT please clarify its expectations from Contractor regarding hosting and availability of the COTS BIMS and Data Store?  
A.
The items in question requiring 99.9% availability relate only to those aspects of the system, including maintenance required due to the system design, over which the vendor has control.

	41. 
	53-54
	4.2.3
	Q.
With respect to a privately-held Offeror that considers its financial statements to be highly confidential and proprietary, will MDT consider signing an appropriate Non-Disclosure Agreement to cover disclosures in support of Offeror’s financial stability? 
A.
The State will hold financial statements confidential for privately-held companies. Follow instructions in Section 2.3 and 1.7.5 of the RFP for submitting such material. The State will not sign a Non-Disclosure Agreement however we do have specific procedures in place to safeguard this material. 

	42. 
	55
	5.1
	Q.
Offeror notes that the RFP and Appendices omit COTS licensing terms and conditions.  Offeror therefore expects to complete its Cost Proposal based on the assumption that its standard COTS licensing terms and conditions will apply to COTS BIMS and Data Store licensing.  Will MDT please clarify whether it will consider accepting Offeror’s standard COTS licensing terms and conditions?
A.
MDT would be willing to consider Offeror’s standard COTS licensing terms and conditions.  This in no way guarantees acceptance of such terms.

	43. 
	55
	5.2.1
	Q.
Please clarify if the vendor is responsible for providing estimated costs of mobile hardware for the proposed solution.  If so, how many?
A.
MDT will be responsible for the purchase of the tablets (mobile hardware). A cost estimate related to the tablets (mobile hardware) should not be included in the proposal. See answer to question #2.

	44. 
	60
	App’x B

§ 4.1
	Q.
Will MDT consider limiting the services warranty to a period of ninety (90) days from the date of acceptance of the applicable deliverable, and specifying the sole remedies of repair, workaround, replacement, or refund of fees paid for the deliverable?  The reason is that Offeror may have substantial difficulty completing the Cost Proposal if Offeror is responsible for an unlimited services warranty without specified remedies. 
A.
No, MDT desires the services provided to be done with reasonable care.

	45. 
	60
	App’x B

§ 4.2
	Q.
Will MDT consider limiting the software warranty to a period of ninety (90) days from the date of delivery (refreshed upon delivery of updates and upgrades); revising it to specify “substantial conformance” with Contractor-approved documentation; and acknowledging that the software is not warranted to operate uninterrupted or error-free?  The reason is that Offeror already licenses software to MDT under Offeror’s standard COTS warranty (consistent with these changes), and Offeror expects to propose using MDT’s existing license agreements to cover the COTS BIMS and Data Store.
A.
MDT will consider altering the warranty language.

	46. 
	61
	App’x B

§ 5
	Q.
Will MDT consider adjusting the payment schedule such that the incremental payments are better aligned with the level of effort required to achieve the deliverables that correspond to them?  The reason for this question is there is potentially a substantial disparity between the level of effort required to complete User Training and the 70% payment Contractor can expect to receive at that stage of the project. 
A.
MDT is open to a 25% holdback vs 30%, until the 90 day warranty period is complete.

	47. 
	62
	App’x B

§ 8
	Q.
As written, Contractor is responsible for indemnifying, defending and holding the State harmless from third party claims that arise from the performance of the contract regardless of whether the Contractor has been negligent or reckless in its performance.  


Offeror respectfully requests that MDT modify this language so that (i) the Contractor’s obligations under Section 8 are limited to claims arising from the Contractor’s negligence, recklessness or intentional misconduct; and (ii) the State will be responsible for its negligence, whether sole or contributory, and for its use of the COTS BIMS and Data Store.  In the absence of a change to this language, or a cap on the indemnity obligation, Offeror may be unwilling to submit a proposal.
A.
If the Contractor does something which causes them to be sued, the Contractor should defend MDT.

	48. 
	62
	App’x B
§ 9
	Q.
As written, Contractor may be liable for direct damages up to twice the amount of the contract.  In light of the broad categories of liability and indemnity that are not subject to this cap, Offeror respectfully requests that MDT consider reducing the limit to 1.0X or 1.5X, or other multiple/fixed amount that is equitable under the circumstances.  In the absence of a change to this language, Offeror may be unwilling to submit a proposal.  
A.
MDT will not limit the amounts.

	49. 
	63
	App’x B

§ 10.4
	Q.
Will MDT consider removing the provision that permits MDT to review and request changes to Contractor’s self-insured retentions and deductibles?  It would be costly and in some cases impossible for Offeror to change these values for this project. 
A.
No.

	50. 
	66-67
	App’x B
§§ 14-15
	Q.
In light of the nature of the COTS BIMS and Data Store, will MDT consider waiving the close-captioning requirement and relaxing the ADA compliance provisions to require instead that Contractor’s software achieve a measure of compliance with the ADA that equals that level of compliance achieved by the hardware and underlying operating system?  In the absence of these or similar changes, Offeror may be unwilling to submit a proposal. 
A.
No - ADA requirements cannot be relaxed due to ADA being a Federal Law. Closed Captioning is a requirement however, if there was a request the contractor would be responsible to provide an alternate accessible format which would be equivalent to close captioning. MDT would approve or disapprove the proposed alternate accessible format. The likelihood of this occurrence would occur after production and would be covered with the license and maintenance agreement with the vendor.

	51. 
	67-68
	App’x B

§17
	Q.
Will MDT please clarify whether, as a general matter, MDT can agree that Contractor will retain sole ownership of all Work Product (as defined in §17.1), provided MDT is granted a perpetual, royalty-free, non-exclusive license to use it?  As written, RFP Section 17.3 appears to assume MDT owns Work Product, but such grant is nowhere made explicit.  Without some change that assures Offeror will own customizations or enhancements to its COTS software that are applicable outside MDT’s particular environment and not tailored specifically to MDT’s requirements, Offeror may be unwilling to submit a proposal. 
A.
The contract states “Unless otherwise specified in a statement of work, both parties shall have a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and irrevocable right to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use copyrightable property created under this Contract.”  Therefore, Offeror would have the right to make customizations and enhancements to its COTS software and right to add them to their products.  

	52. 
	68
	App’x B

§18
	Q.
Will MDT consider modifying the language in this Section 18 to: (a) require that the accused product is the latest version released by Contractor (if the infringement would have been avoided by use of the latest version); (b) require that the accused product have been modified, if at all, only as authorized by Contractor; (c) exclude claims arising from use of the accused product in combination with another product (unless authorized by Contractor); (d) grant Contractor sole control of the defense; and (e) provide that defense and indemnity are MDT’s sole remedies for infringement claims?  In the absence of these or similar changes, Offeror may be unwilling to submit a proposal.  If MDT is amenable to some, but not all, of these modifications, please specify. 
A.
MDT will consider alterations similar to (b), (c), not (a), (d) or (e).

	53. 
	72
	App’x B
§27
	Q.
Will MDT consider agreeing to binding arbitration instead of non-binding mediation followed by litigation?  Offeror believes both parties benefit from the efficiency, confidentiality, and finality of binding arbitration. 
A.
MDT would consider committing to arbitration under the proper terms.  

	54. 
	81
	Appendix D
	Q.
Please provide a definition of Dynamic Access, Interface and Conversion. 
A.
See the Glossary of Terms and Acronyms in Appendix F of the RFP.

	55. 
	81
	Appendix D
	Q.
For each Initial Data Source, please provide additional information on the required data access including: 

a. The technical architecture of each data source

b. How can information be sent/received for each data source

c. What information will need to be accessed and how frequently from each data source
d. Is the data sharing one direction or bi-directional?
A.
Answers below per data source.

MDT LRS

a. Oracle 11g, PL/SQL Packages, Procedures and/or Functions
b. See answer to question #4

c. Roadway information will be accessed. This is needed to show on or over which roadways a bridge is located. It would be accessed real time, meaning as frequently as bridges are accessed within the new BIMS.
d. One direction, BIMS will access LRS information.

Traffic Counts

a. Oracle 10g moving to Oracle 11g in May 2015, PL/SQL
b. SQL Queries, PL/SQL Packages, Procedures and/or Functions

c. BIMS needs access to traffic count information for accessed bridges. The data would need to be updated daily and each time a new bridge is entered into the system.
d. One direction, BIMS will pull in, and perform calculations and/or transformations on data brought over from Traffic Counts.

Route Data Elements

a. Oracle 10g moving to Oracle 11g in May 2015, PL/SQL Packages, Procedures and/or Functions
b. See answer to question #4

c. Roadway information would be accessed. This is needed to show on or over which roadways a bridge is located. It would be accessed real time, meaning as frequently as bridges are accessed within the new BIMS.
d. One direction, BIMS will access Route Data Elements information.

BMS

a. Oracle 10g, MOD_PLSQL

b. SQL Queries, MDT will provide a copy of this database to begin planning ETL process into the new BIMS schema.

c. Data is to be converted once for each environment (Dev, Test and Prod). It will be accessed each time the BIMS system is accessed.
d. One direction, BIMS will perform any required ETL processes on data brought over from the old BMS.

Inspection Photos

a. Linux network directories

b. Reading from and writing to network directories

c. Files are to be moved and/or converted once if the solution selected requires it. They are currently stored by Bridge ID and Inspection ID, with the Bridge ID in the directory replacing the plus sign (+) with an underscore(_). The photos are accessed as frequently as a bridge in the new BIMS
d. Bi-directional. The selected BIMS vendor will perform any required ETL processes on images brought over from the inspection directories. The new BIMS will read from the file location and write new files out to that location.

AASHTOware BrDR

a. Oracle 10g, .NET

b. SQL Queries, PL/SQL Packages, Procedures and/or Functions

c. Each time BrDR is updated, the changes should be pushed from the BrDR schema to the BIMS schema OR pulled from the BrDR schema into the BIMS schema.
d. One direction. BrDR will update the BIMS database with updated load rating information. BIMS would then access the information in the BIMS schema, not BrDR directly.

MDT Bridge Help Desk

a. PHP application, Oracle 10g database

b. See answer to question #4

c. It would be accessed real time, meaning as frequently as bridges are accessed within the new BIMS.
d. One direction. The new BIMS will only read Help Desk information.

Inspection Aids

a. Network directories, PDF files
b. Reading from network directories

c. The inspection Aids are training materials and measurement forms.  This includes power-point presentations from training, written inspection training and correspondence, new bridge forms, and measurement forms. Frequency of access is on demand, varying from multiple times daily to monthly.
d. One direction. The selected BIMS vendor will perform any required ETL processes on files brought over from the inspection aid directories. The new BIMS will read from the file location.

	56. 
	6
	1.1
	Q.
Is it possible to propose one solution that embodies the requirements of both the “Data Store” and the “BIMS?” Can MDT expand on what they see as the key differences between these two items, in terms of user interface and otherwise (if any)?
A.
One solution can meet both requirements.  The data store is essentially the data schema used to hold the bridge information.  The BIMS is the user interface that accesses the data store. As long as all of the requirements of the RFP are met by the solution it is not required that the BIMS and Data Store be separate solutions.

	57. 
	6
	1.1
	Q.
MDT details the cost as covering the full project including hardware, but it is unclear to what extent this reaches. i.e. it states the system must be MDT hosted, so will vendor be responsible to purchase and install server hardware? 
A.
MDT will be responsible for the purchase and installation of server hardware as long as it is already part of the approved MDT IT environment. A cost estimate will need to include any hardware not approved to be in the MDT environment. Required server specifications and license requirements related to the BIMS environments must be provided to MDT in order to purchase appropriate hardware. Server configurations specific to the application must be documented so as to be reproducible in the event a new server is needed.

	58. 
	6
	1.1
	Q.
Where would specifications for the vendor provided hardware be coming from, MDT or the vendor? E.g. for servers, does MDT have a vendor requirement such as Dell, HP, etc.? 
A.
MDT will be responsible for purchase and installation of server hardware. MDT requires that the application is supported on VMWare. See other specification requirements in #57 and Appendix E of the RFP.

	59. 
	6
	1.1
	Q.
If the MDT Oracle database is useable as the backend, can we assume no additional Oracle licenses need to be priced for MDT?

A.
This assumption is correct. No additional Oracle licenses would need to be purchased.

	60. 
	6
	1.1
	Q.
MDT wants an agile plan, making personnel available for reviews. Can MDT guarantee feedback time on answers? 
A.
Yes, MDT has implemented the agile methodology internally and has realized proven results, thus MDT will guarantee prompt feedback on answers. 


	61. 
	7
	1.4.3
	Q.
Based on the current deadline provided there will be a very short time between the receipt of the MDT Q&A responses and the bid due date. Can the MDT consider providing the bidders an extra week or two to provide the best answer possible to the RFP?
A.
See answer to question #16.

	62. 
	9
	1.7.1
	Q.
Is it an MDT preference that if a question elicits a response that is duplicated from another area of the proposal, that the appropriate references be used or would it be preferred the answer be placed in the two separate headings? 
A.
It is acceptable to reference another section to answer the requirement; however, Offerors should note that an evaluation team is not required to search through a proposal to find an answer. Make sure your references are clearly marked and easy for the evaluation committee to find. See Section 1.7.1 of the RFP.

	63. 
	19
	3.3.2.1
	Q.
How are points earned for this? 
A.
All offerors will receive 200 points for “understands and will comply” response to this requirement. 

	64. 
	19
	3.4.3.3
	Q.
Can more information be provided about the systems: data base type, integration capabilities? 
A.
The database type information can be found in Appendix E: Current Technical Environment under Database Services. Refer to question 55 for integration capabilities of involved systems.

	65. 
	23
	3.7
	Q.
MDT indicates the proposal response shall be thorough and encompass each section of the RFP; however some questions overlap. Does MDT prefer to have the full answer within each relative section, even if it is repeated information? 
A.
See answer to question #62.

	66. 
	23-24
	3.7.1.1.1
	Q.
Does this mean the users on the tablet should be able to create a new bridge and attach an inspection to it? 
A.
Yes.

	67. 
	25
	3.7.4.2
	Q.
Is the QA form the same as the inspection form?
A.
No. The QA form is similar to the inspection form, but has a side-by-side comparison of the inspection report information and the QA review information.  See the answer to question 28 for the Inspection forms.  See Q67.pdf in Attachment A for the QA forms.

	68. 
	26
	3.7.5.2
	Q.
Can MDT share the excel spreadsheet? 
A.
See Q68.xlsx in Attachment A.

	69. 
	26
	3.7.6
	Q.
Does MDT already have licenses for satellite image tiles?
A.
MDT has multiple satellite image tile options already available. We have licenses for Google Maps and ESRI. MDT also participates in the NAIP and has 4 years of imagery from this program.

	70. 
	26
	3.7.5
	Q.
It sounds like MDT has a separate MMS [Maintenance Management System] but they want to do some type of maintenance within the BIMS. Can you expand a bit on what you want to do within the proposed solution regarding maintenance items?

A.
At the current time and for the foreseeable future, all in-house MDT bridge maintenance projects (with the exception of deck spall repairs, some rail repairs, or other “routine” type repairs) are typically done with assistance from the Bridge Maintenance Engineer.  These repairs are mostly reactive and require either engineering involvement or someone with past experience and knowledge to be involved.  It is the goal to be able to enter, track, query, and rank these projects as defined in section 3.8.2.10.  This requirement is intended to be both a tracking and reference tool for major in-house MDT Maintenance projects and a way to satisfy the FHWA Critical Finding tracking and notification requirement from the 23 Metrics.

	71. 
	28
	3.7.9.1
	Q.
What functions do you envision being available to the public? 
A.
The ability to enter user parameters into queries available to the public, and print or export the results of those queries.  See answer to question #26 for more information.

	72. 
	28
	3.7.9.1
	Q.
Is MDT open to a “public module” for those accessing from outside of MDT with different functions and interface, or would you like the same functions available for the public as well as MDT? 
A.
Yes, MDT is open to a “public module”. See the answer to question #26 for more information.

	73. 
	31
	3.8.2.12
	Q.
Can example data of Traffic Data be provided, or details for the interface? 
A.
The Types of data accessed are AADT, Year of AADT estimate, ADTT (Average Daily Truck Traffic), Future AADT, Year of Future AADT, and Traffic volume classification of the roadway. Please see questions 4 and 55 for interface information.

	74. 
	31
	3.8.2.13
	Q.
Can you provide a labeled example of the MDTRoadlog data? 
A.
Yes. See Q74.HTML in Attachment A is being provided as a sample of the Roadlog Data.

	75. 
	31
	3.8.2.14
	Q.
Can you tell us how you calculate the automatic of Structure Condition? 
A.
See the answer to question #33.

	76. 
	33
	3.9.1
	Q.
How do we connect to ePass? 
A.
See the answer to question #7.

	77. 
	33
	3.9.1
	Q.
What information is sent? Is it a webservice, API, etc? 
A.
See the answer to question #7.

	78. 
	33
	3.9.1
	Q.
Can ePass communicate with mobile devices? 
A.
ePass is used for authentication and system access authorization via the web. If the tablet (mobile device) has an approved browser and an internet connection, ePass will work on the tablet (mobile device).

	79. 
	38
	3.11.4
	Q.
It is indicated reports for the help desk information are required, but also that this will not be implemented at the beginning of this project. Do you want vendors to speculate how this will be implemented? 
A.
Reports from the current Help Desk are required under this RFP.  See also answers to questions #4, #55, and #88.

	80. 
	42
	3.12.3
	Q.
What will be provided by MDT for testing environment, such as computers, etc.? 
A.
MDT will provide the database, server and workstations for testing environments. Vendor must provide MDT with any additional licensing needs for Dev and Test environments and include any workstation licensing needs if applicable.

	81. 
	44
	3.12.5.6
	Q.
Is there a format MDT desires for the on-line tutorial for the public (text vs. video)? 
A.
Text and graphics/screenshots are preferred over video.

	82. 
	48
	3.15.1.2
	Q.
Are vendors required to purchase the servers and tablets that will be used? 
A.
No, MDT will purchase the servers and tablets to be used for the BIMS solution.

	83. 
	80
	
	Q.
How do you get from 32pts for the answer to 250 points in the scoring matrix? 
A.
As stated in section 6.1 of the RFP: Client Reference Forms will be evaluated on a prorated basis based off of the scores received by Offeror’s Clients.

Example: If an Offeror receives 28 out of 32 points from their client that is 87.5% which would then calculate as 218.75 points awarded for that Client Reference Form.

	84. 
	81
	App D
	Q.
MDT has provided detail of their tables. Can you identify which tables correspond to which system? 
A.
Tables with the PHPBB prefix belong to the Help Desk system. All others belong to the current BMS. Dynamic Access or Interfacing system tables are not included in the list.

	85. 
	81
	App D
	Q.
Can MDT provide a few samples of their system data for better understanding? 
A.
No.

	86. 
	81
	App D
	Q.
Can you make more precise the difference between the dynamic access and the interface? 
A.
Dynamic Access means to access related or desired data in real time in a schema outside of the BIMS schema. Interface means to perform an ETL process on data from a schema outside of the BIMS schema and load into the BIMS schema, at a set interval to keep the data current.

	87. 
	81
	App D
	Q.
For the systems that require dynamic access and interface, can you let us know how you envision this system being accessed: direct query of the database, via API or web services, etc.? 
A.
See answers to questions #4 and #55.

	88. 
	81
	App D
	Q.
Would MDT be open to upgrade their Bridge Management Help Desk to other software that would simplify the integration into the data store? 
A.
Yes.

	89. 
	89
	App E
	Q.
MDT mentions they have instances of SQL server; would they accept a proposal for a BIMS that is SQL based? 
A.
No, because of the need for integration with and access to many of our Oracle systems here at MDT, we are requiring BIMS to be hosted in an Oracle 11g database.  Integration with Oracle systems becomes much more complicated if BIMS is hosted on an SQL Server.

	90. 
	89
	App E
	Q.
For the mobile application, it states Microsoft and iOS dominant. For this project, do you have a preference for hardware selection and can you provide the versions of these operating systems MDT is current using (e.g. iOS 8, etc.)? 
A.
With the need for devices to connect/authenticate to the state network, MDT will select a Windows 7 tablet. 

	91. 
	
	
	Q.
How is the MDT bridge group planning to handle maintenance activities that are identified in the Bridge Information Management System? Is there integration desired with MDT’s Maintenance Management System, or other system, or will it be handled separately and independent from either system? 
A.
1. It is the goal to be able to enter, track, query, and rank these projects as defined in Section 3.8.2.10.  See also answers to questions # 68 and # 70.

2. Since the new MMS is being developed on an approximate simultaneous timeline as the new BIMS system, integration with MMS is not required as part of this contract.  However, MDT is open to suggestions or possible future integration of data.
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